

Rios, Melissa V.
 Rivers, Christopher A.
 Robins, Jeffrey S.
 Robinson, Roberto I.
 Rodriguez, Mary D.
 Roessner, Joel J.
 Rogers, Melinda
 Roper, Matthew J.
 Rosenbaum, Eli M.
 Rosenbaum, Steven H.
 Rossi, Rachel A.
 Rothstein, Julius
 Rouse, Katrina H.
 Ruisanchez, Alberto J.
 Rush, Regan L.
 Russell, Lisa L.
 Sanz Rexach, Gabriel R.
 Sawyer, Thomas
 Scarantino, Thomas J.
 Scheele, Scott A.
 Scherer, Jennifer M.
 Schofield, Gary G.
 Schroeder, Christopher H.
 Schwei, Daniel S.G.
 Seidman, Ricki L.
 Sergi, Joseph A.
 Serralta, Gadyaces S.
 Seward, Jon M.
 Shapiro, Elizabeth J.
 Shatz, Eileen M.
 Shaw, Cynthia K.
 Sheehan, John P.
 Sheehey, Kathryn D.
 Short, Tracy L.
 Simons, Shaheena A.
 Singdahlsen, Jeffrey P.
 Singer III, Frank J.
 Singer, David
 Singh, Anita
 Smith, Andrew C.
 Smith, Corey J.
 Smith, David L.
 Smith, Johnathan J.
 Smith, Linda H.
 Smith, Michael D.
 Smith, Richard D.
 Smith, Rufus J.
 Snell, Robert S.
 Solomon, Amy L.
 Sooknanan, Sparkle L.
 Sozio, Ralph
 Sproul, Daniel A.
 Stafford, Steven C.
 Stamos, Theophani K.
 Stehlik, Noreene C.
 Stemler, Patty M.
 Stern, Mark B.
 Stewart, Howard P.
 Stewart, Malcolm L.
 Streeval, Jason C.
 Sullivan, John E.
 Swartz, Bruce C.
 Swingle, Sharon M.
 Talebian, Bobak
 Tellez, Heriberto H.
 Tenenbaum, Alan S.
 Tenorio, Christopher
 Thielhorn, Kurt H.
 Thiemann, Robyn L.

Thompson, Sonya D.
 Tobin, Peter C.
 Toledo, Randy
 Toomey, Kathleen T.
 Toscano Jr., Richard A.
 Toscas, George Z.
 Touhey Jr., James G.
 Toulou, Tracy S.
 Trate, Bradley M.
 True III, William P.
 Tsao, Leo
 Tulley, Kalina M.
 Tyler, Jeffrey R.
 Ugolini, Francesca
 Underwood Jr., John D.
 Vanderplow, Paul D.
 Varisco, Matthew P.
 Villegas, Monique Y.
 Virtue, Timothy R.
 Von Blanckensee, B.
 Walker, Heather
 Ward, Lisa A.
 Ward, Nickolous
 Ward, Richard R.
 Watson, Marcus S.
 Watson, Thomas J.
 Weaver, David A.
 Weaver, James E.
 Weinsheimer, G. Bradley
 Weiss, Daniel H.
 Welsh, Eric D.
 Wertz, Rebecca J.
 Wetmore, David H.
 Wheeler, Nathaniel H.
 White III, Clifford J.
 Wiegmann, John B.
 Wilder, Jeffrey M.
 Wilkerson, Kirsten L.
 Wilkinson, Robert M.
 Williams, Eric
 Williams, Jean E.
 Wills, James C.
 Winn, Peter A.
 Winston, Frederic D.
 Withers, Shannon D.
 Woldemariam, Wintta M.
 Wolfson, Paul R. Q.
 Wong, Norman Y.
 Woodard, Karen D.
 Woods, William L.
 Wroblewski, Jonathan J.
 Wszalek, Larry J.
 Wyatt, Arthur G.
 Wyderko, Joseph C.
 Yancey, Mark A.
 Yasuda, Kevin
 Yates, John P.
 Yavelberg, Jamie A.
 Yeager, Michael S.
 Young, David L.
 Young, William S.
 Zubrensky, Michael A.

[FR Doc. 2021-21341 Filed 9-30-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-CH-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Judgment Under the Clean Air Act

On September 27, 2021, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed consent judgment with the United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York in the lawsuit entitled *United States of America v. The City of New York et al.*, Case No. 21-CV-5338.

The United States filed this lawsuit to seek civil penalties and injunctive relief for violations of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7401 *et seq.* (“CAA”). The alleged violations concern the New York City Department of Education’s (“NYCDOE”) failure to comply with the Area Source Boiler Rule 40 CFR 63 (the “Rule”) at approximately 1329 boilers located at 566 public school buildings across New York City. The Complaint alleges that NYCDOE failed to conduct timely tune ups and energy assessments under the Rule, and failed to provide required notifications to the Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”).

The Consent Judgment requires NYCDOE to implement injunctive relief that includes: Conducting and documenting periodic tune-ups that will identify boilers in need of repair; implementing additional levels of quality review for completed tune-up reports; and providing periodic reports to the United States concerning boilers that are achieving less than 83% combustion efficiency. Further, to mitigate excess emissions caused by NYCDOE’s non-compliance, the proposed Consent Judgement requires NYCDOE to convert to natural gas or replace seven large boilers that use number 4 oil prior to March 2023. The Consent Judgment also requires defendants to pay a civil penalty of \$1,000,000.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Consent Judgment. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *The City of New York, New York City Department of Education*, Civil Action No. 21-CV-5338, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-2-1-11718. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.</i>
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the Consent Judgment may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department website: <https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees>. We will provide a paper copy of the Consent Judgment upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$13.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Henry Friedman,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2021-21364 Filed 9-30-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Comment Request; NSF I-Corps Teams Executive Summary Form

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Science Foundation (NSF) is announcing plans to establish this collection. In accordance with the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, we are providing opportunity for public comment on this action. After obtaining and considering public comment, NSF will prepare the submission requesting Office of Management and Budget (OMB) clearance of this collection for no longer than 3 years.

DATES: Written comments on this notice must be received by November 30, 2021 to be assured consideration. Comments received after that date will be considered to the extent practicable. Send comments to address below.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Suzanne H. Plimpton, Reports Clearance Officer, National Science Foundation, 2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite W18200, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; telephone (703) 292-7556; or send email to splimpto@nsf.gov. Individuals who

use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1-800-877-8339, which is accessible 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year (including Federal holidays).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Title of Collection: NSF I-Corps Teams Executive Summary Form.

OMB Control No.: 3145-New.

Expiration Date of Approval: Not applicable.

Abstract: The NSF Innovation Corps (I-Corps) Teams Program Executive Summary is an important component of the NSF I-Corps Teams pre-submission process and conveys information needed to direct the proposed team project to the appropriate NSF Program Director (PD) for review and possible proposal submission invitation. This Executive Summary (ES) is to be submitted by the applying team to the cognizant I-Corps Team's PD outlining solicitation-specific aspects of the project (such as proposed team members, technology, commercial application and NSF lineage). In the past, this ES was submitted via email as an attached two-page (maximum) document and was often in varying formats or missing some parts of the required ES elements. The NSF I-Corps Teams Executive Summary Form captures the same requested information, as outlined in NSF I-Corps Teams Program solicitation, but all within one secure, web-based form. In specific, the form collects submitting team member information (composition, roles and a brief description of each member's qualifications), Principal Investigator (PI) information (and a brief description of their connection to the team), NSF lineage (relevant current or previous NSF awards), brief descriptions of: the core technology, the potential commercial application, and the current commercialization plan for the proposed technology. If the proposed I-Corps Team is applying based on participation in a local or regional NSF I-Corps Hub, Node or Site training session, the form will provide fields for the applying team to complete regarding the associated I-Corps Hub, Node or Site senior member's contact information (as a reference), the date of participation, and location of the associated Hub, Node or Site program.

Respondents: Investigators who submit proposals to NSF's I-Corps Teams Program.

Estimated Number of Annual Respondents: 400.

Burden on the Public: 2 hour (per response) for an annual total of 800 hours.

Dated: September 28, 2021.

Suzanne H. Plimpton,

Reports Clearance Officer, National Science Foundation.

[FR Doc. 2021-21439 Filed 9-30-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Agency Information Collection Activities: Comment Request; NSF Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program Phase I and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Program Phase I Presubmission Project Pitch Form

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Science Foundation (NSF) is announcing plans to establish this collection. In accordance with the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, we are providing opportunity for public comment on this action. After obtaining and considering public comment, NSF will prepare the submission requesting Office of Management and Budget (OMB) clearance of this collection for no longer than 3 years.

DATES: Written comments on this notice must be received by November 30, 2021 to be assured consideration. Comments received after that date will be considered to the extent practicable. Send comments to address below.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Suzanne H. Plimpton, Reports Clearance Officer, National Science Foundation, 2415 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite W18200, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; telephone (703) 292-7556; or send email to splimpto@nsf.gov. Individuals who use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) may call the Federal Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1-800-877-8339, which is accessible 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year (including Federal holidays).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Title of Collection: NSF Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program Phase I and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Program Phase I Presubmission Project Pitch Form.

OMB Control No.: 3145-New.

Expiration Date of Approval: Not applicable.

Abstract: The NSF Small Business Innovation Research Program (SBIR) Phase I and Small Business Technology Transfer Program (STTR) Phase I Project Pitch is the new NSF SBIR/STTR pre-submission process that conveys information needed to direct the